Attachment #6

Department of Transportation

Division of Secretariat
Office of Air, Rail & Transit

700 East Broadway Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586
OFFICE: 605/773-3574

FAX: 605/773-2804

Connecting South Dakota and the Nation

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission
FROM: Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics
DATE: August 12, 2020

SUBJECT:  Gettysburg Fuel Tax Funding Request

The Gettysburg Municipal Airport is requesting to use $665.96 of their fuel tax funds to
pay for beacon lights. Their current balance is $2,540.01.

The Department recommends approval of fuel tax funds in the amount of $665.96.



Attachment #6

109 East Commercial C]-ty Of Phone: 605 765 2264
Gettysburg SD 57442 Fax: 605765 2843
cityofgettysburgsd.com GettySburg cogburg@venturecomm.net

August 11, 2020

SDDOT-Aeronautics Commission
700 East Broadway Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing today on behalf of the City of Gettysburg to ask if we could use $665.96 from our Airport Fuel Tax
Funds ($2,540.01) we currently have available to reimburse the City from paying two separate invoices to Schatz Electric,
Inc. (#16263 dated 3/19/2020 $96.00 and #16329 dated 6/8/2020 $569.96) for beacon lights and work on same at our
city airport. This would be much appreciated if so approved.
Thank you.
Sincerely,

Sheila K. Schatz
Finance Officer





